
Government of India
Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change

(Forest Conservation Division)
**************

Indira Paryavaran Bhawan
Aliganj, Jorbagh Road

New Delhi - 110003
Dated:   30th November, 2021

To

The Principal Secretary (Forests),
Department of Forest and Environment,
Government of Madhya Pradesh,
Bhopal.
             
Subject:  Diversion  of  7.448  ha  reserved  forest  land  for  construction  of  new  coal
transportation  road  from  Jayant  to  Morwa  railway  sliding  in  favour  of  General
Manager, Jayant project NCL in Singrauli District, Madhya Pradesh (Online Proposal
No. FP/MP/ROAD/30989/2017) - reg.
 
Madam/Sir,
 

I am directed to refer to the Additional Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (Land
Management) & Nodal Officer, FCA, Govt. of Madhya Pradesh’s letter No. F-5/859/2019/10-
11/3620 dated 02.11.2021 on the above subject forwarding a report on the compliance of
conditions stipulated in the Stage-I approval dated 06.09.2021 and to say that after careful
examination of the said report, following shortcomings have been observed: - 
i. The user agency has not submitted the undertaking of the condition No. A(i), B(i),

B(ii) of the Stage –I approval. 
ii. The user agency has not submitted the detailed proposal as per condition no. A(ii) of

the Stage –I approval. 
iii.The details regarding cost of felling of trees deposited by the User Agency with the

State Forest Department shall be submitted. 
iv.The records of all consultations and meetings of the Forest Rights Committees(s) i.e.

Gram  Sabha,  Sub-Division  Level  Forest  Rights  Committee  and  Divisional Level
Forest Rights Committee shall be submitted. 

v. The  State  Government  shall  provide  the  details  of  KML  files  of  the  area  under
diversion and the accepted area for raising compensatory afforestation uploaded on the
E-Green Watch portal of FSI. 
 

In view of the above, the State  Government  is  requested to  furnish the above mentioned
information  to  this  Ministry  for  further  consideration  of  the  proposal  for  according
Final/Stage-II approval.

Yours sincerely,
      Sd/-

(Suneet Bhardwaj)
Assistant Inspector General of Forests

Copy to: 
1. The PCCF (HoFF), Department of Forest and Environment, Government of Madhya

Pradesh, Bhopal; 
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2. The Regional Officer, Integrated Regional Office, MoEF&CC, Bhopal; 
3. The Nodal Officer (FCA), Department  of Forest  and Environment,  Government  of

Madhya Pradesh, Bhopal; 
4. User Agency; 
5.Monitoring Cell, FC Division, MoEF & CC, New Delhi for uploading on PARIVESH

portal. 
 
 

 

 

 

File No.8-67/2002-FCVol.


		Sample Info
	2021-11-30T14:48:59+0530
	SUNEET BHARDWAJ
	Approved




